PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
SEPTEMBER 2024
Regular Meeting
will be held on
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Superior Township, MI 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.

For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Martha Kern—Boprie

Nalid Sanii—Yahyai

Guy Conti

Riley Schofield

Curtis Freeman

Jack Smiley

Bernice Lindke

Gregory Vessels

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
SEPTEMBER 2024

Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2024 @ 6:30p.m.

at

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION




PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
SEPTEMBER 23, 2024 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALL TO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A} August 26, 2023

é) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B) Director
C) Board Licison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safely

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A} Educational; Unwind with Parks & Recreation
B} Ducks Unlimited Wetland Conservation Program Grant Letter
C) Washtenaw County 2025-29 Master Plan Review

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) Fireman’s Park Improvements Update
B} "Rock" Property Commitiee Update
C} 2025 Budget Preparation

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) ARPA Funds Allocated to Parks & Recreation
B) Volunteers; Forest Forensics, Saturday, October 5% 1:00pm
C) Volunteers; Pumpkin Carving, Saturday, October 26, 11:00am - 2:00pm

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A} August 27, 2024 — September 16, 2024

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A) August 2024 Revenue & Expendiiure Report

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting: Monday, October 21, 2024 @ 6:30pm



LV
Superior Charter Township Park & Recreation Commission /

Regular Meeting
August 26, 2024

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Greg Vessels, Martha Kern-Boprie. Curtis Freeman, Guy
Conti, Jack Smiley

Park Commissioners absent: Riley Schofield — excused
Others present: Trustee Bernice Lindke; Juan Bradford, Park Director; Brenda Baker, Steve Peach

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Greg Vessels to approve the agenda as drafted. The
motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. July 22,2024
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Curtis Freeman to approve the minutes of 7/22/2024
with punctuation and spelling corrections to the Board Liaison’s report. In the report on the 6/26/24
special board meeting, add a period to the end of the first sentence. In the report on the 7/09/24
special board meeting, to the sentence that presently reads “Mr. Sam Caramagno from Priority Waste
attended the meeting and hear complaints and issues from man residents.”; add the letter “d” at the
end of the word “hear” and add the letter “y” to the word “man” so that the sentence reads “Mr. Sam
Caramagno from Priority Waste attended the meeting and heard complaints and issues from many
residents.” The motion carried.

Citizens Participation
There was none.

Reports
A. Chairperson
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai reported on the following.
The Bug Hunt event was very interesting. Many children were excited to participate.
The Dixboro 200%™ Anniversary Celebration was a success. The bicycle helmet give-a-way sponsored
by the Ann Arbor Bicycle Touring Society was well received.
Movie Night in Oakbrook Park was successful and well attended. Nahid did hear concerns from some
adults that the movie was not entirely appropriate for young children.
The Farm Tour was very informative.

B. Director
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. To this report, he added that the two permanent part-time
employees that resigned were Marco Aguirre and Collin McCartney. Both left for full time positions
with full health care insurance at other employers. Juan emphasized to the park commission the
importance of expanding the permanent maintenance positions to three full-time positions with full

1



benefits. If that does not happen, we will continue to lose good competent employees as soon as
they build experience and secure certifications. He has promoted one of the seasonal maintenance
staff to permanent part-time and is advertising for the other position. Several applications have
arrived. Discussion also took place about the vandalism to the Cherry Hill Nature Preserve gate.
Commissioners asked about options to track future perpetrators, should this occur again. Juan
informed the commission that the donation from Diana Rivis’ estate has no restrictions associated
with it.

C. Board Liaison
Trustee Bernice Lindke reported on actions taken at the Township Board Meeting on August 19, 2024,
that could impact the Parks & Recreation Department.
Budget Amendment: An amendment was approved to account for the purchase of a landscape trailer.

ARPA Rewards: The board redirected remaining ARPA funds from the Cheney School demolition to the

following projects because the ARPA funds must be spent by 2026, and the three projects are highly

regarded.

1. Two years of funding for the CLR Academy at $88,240.00 per year for a total of $176,480.00

2. Tradescouts Building Trades program to teach building trade skills to middle and high school
students during Fall 2024 and Winter 2025 semesters. Total award $80,000.00

3. Survivors Speak for the Civic Duty Education Night Series focused on facilitating voter
participation and engagement in political decision making. Total award $10,500.00

Park & Rec Director Juan Bradford will work with the township attorney to draft contracts for these
awards.

D. Board Meeting Attendee
Riley Schofield was scheduled to attend the August 19, 2024, township board meeting, but did not
attend. Nahid Sanii-Yahyai did attend the township board meeting and concurred with Trustee
Lindke's report.

E. Park Steward —Juan Bradford did speak with Ellen Kurath, but not about the nature preserves. Ellen is
well.

F. Safety — There were no accidents or injuries in the past month.

It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to receive the reports. The motion
carried.

Communications

A. Educational: NRPA How Nature Relieves Stress and Boosts Well-Being

B. Donation Thank You letter to Jack & Margy Goodnoe

It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to receive the communications. The
motion carried.

Old Business

A.  Community Center Advisory Committee Update
The groundbreaking for the community center will take place on Saturday, August 31, 2024 from
11:00 am to 2:00 pm at the site of the former Cheney Elementary School on Stamford near Dawn
Avenue.

B. Ypsilanti Township Recreation Facility use by Superior Township residents
There has been no response from Ypsilanti Township officials on this issue.



Fireman’s Park Improvements Update

Improvements are complete to the contracts. If funds can be identified, Juan may seek to regrade
some portions of the park. Greg Vessels requested a trash can be placed near the exercise equipment
as beverage bottles are accumulating there. Juan said that will be done.

“Rock” Property Committee Update

Jack Smiley reported the committee took tours of the “Rock Property”. A video was made using a
drone. This video is connected via map coordinates, so the drone can be flown again, and produce
videos of the exact same locations in different seasons. Nahid Sanii-Yahyai asked if her husband
Matthew Yahyai could be added to the committee. Jack Smiley said Mathew was welcome to attend
the meetings. Jack was concerned that the committee not become too large. Presently the voting
members of the committee are:

Jack Smiley

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

Curtis Freeman

Bernice Lindke

Jan Piert

Juan Bradford is staff to the committee.

Jack stated he would like to add Bill Secrest to the committee. There was general consensus that the
voting members of the committee should not exceed seven.

It was moved by Jack Smiley and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to add Bill Secrest and Matthew
Yahyai to the “Rock” Property Committee, and to limit the “Rock” Property Committee to seven voting
members. The motion carried.

Dixboro Village Green Update
Juan Bradford met with Emily Dabish Yahkind, Township Supervisor-elect on plans for the Dixboro
Village Green.

10. New Business

A

2025 Budget Preparation

The 2025 budget preparation begins now. Park Commissioners were provided with worksheets with
basic current staff cost entered. Commissioners were encouraged to send ideas for programs, and
park improvements to Juan. The 2025 Budget will be discussed in detail at the September Park
Commission meeting.

Volunteers: Movies in the Park on Saturday, September 14, 2024, at Fireman's Park
Volunteers should arrive by 7:00 pm.

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

Curtis Freeman

Volunteers: Live! Here! Now! on Saturday, September 28, 2024, at Fireman’s Park
Event runs from 4:00 pm — 8:00 pm. Volunteers should arrive by 3:30 pm.

Greg Vessels

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

ARPA Programs — covered in Board Liaison Report
CLR

TradeScouts Building Trades

Survivors Speak Civic Engagement



11.

12.

13.

14.

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to approve the bills totaling
$43,594.67 through 8/26/2024. The motion carried.

Financial Statement
It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the financial statements at
7/31/2024. The motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions

Martha Kern-Boprie asked that 2025 recreation event programming include a bicycle themed event, given
the success of the bicycle helmet give-away on August 4. She suggested that the Park Department
collaborate with the Ann Arbor Bicycle Touring Society on this event.

Greg Vessels spoke about the continuing roadside trash problem in Superior Township. He seeks some
pro-active policy to discourage people from dumping trash, and suggestions signs informing people that
littering is prohibited. Guy Conti and Juan noted that all public roads in Superior Township are governed
by the county Road Commission, and the permission of that agency is required to post signs along the
roads.

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai noted that the date of the Live! Here! Now! event on the small flyers listing township
events distributed previously is incorrect. Juan responded the date will be corrected on future printings of
the flyers. The Ann Arbor Summer Festival is responsible for all signage and promotional materials near
the event date.

Adjournment
It was moved by Jack Smiley and supported by Greg Vessels to adjourn the meeting at 7:36 pm. The
motion carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary



PARKS &
RECREATION
DIRECTORS REPORT
SEPTEMBER 23, 2024

Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Monday, October 21, 2024 @ 7:00pm
Parks & Recreation Commission Attendee: Commissioner Chair Sanii-Yahyai

Thank you to Nahid, and her husband Mathew, for volunteering at Movies on the Green.
We also had South Point Scholars and Washtenaw County Intermediate School District SNAP
Food Education join us.

Commission Chair Sanii -Yahyai, Commissioner Smiley and | have begun working on the 2025
P&R Budget. We will discuss this later in the agenda.

The Clay Hill Community Farm & Garden had volunteer workdays scheduled for Saturday,
September 215t and Sunday, September 2209 to install fencing around the farm. Additionally,
Farmer TC has planted over 1,700 plants over the last month.

ARPA contracts were approved for Christian Love Fellowship Ministries to fund their
Tradescouts program, and Survivors Speak for their Civic Duty Education Event. | will be
meeting periodically with each organization to ensure compliance with the contracts, review
invoices and payments, and receive reports. A programming confract with CLR is expected
to be approved at the October Board of Trustees meeting. This contract would fund two
years of youth programming, primarily in the Qualified Census Tract

For the second year in a row there were issues with many unsupervised kids disrupting the
Movies in the Park event at Fireman's Park. The Washtenaw County Sheriff's Department did
have a deputy stationed at the park at our request. Unfortunately, this did not prove to be as
much as a deterrent as we had hoped.

Respectfully Submitted,

2

/

Juan Bradfgrd



NRPA PARK PULSE

Unwind With Parks and Recreation

Nearly all (91%)
y ~U.S. adults have preferred
aching N activities for managing stress.
t to their P D ging

pport
stem

Visiting a
G local park and
Top activities include: i’ enjoying time
in nature

v,

Each month, through a poll of 1,000 U.S. residents focused on park and recreation
issues, NRPA Park Pulse helps tell the park and recreation story. Questions span from

the serious to the more lighthearted. The survey was conducted by Wakefield Research NATIONAL RECREATION
(www.wakefieldresearch.com). N R PA AND PARK ASSOCIATION

Visit nrpa.org/ParkPulse for more information. =/




SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION

Commission:

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Chairperson

Greg Vessels
Vice-Chairperson

Martha Kern-Boprie
Secretary

Guy Conti
Commissioner

Curtis Freeman
Commissioner

Riley Schofield
Commissioner

Jack Smiley
Commissioner

Staff:

Juan Bradford
Director

Don Waligor
Maintenance Supervisor

575 E. Clark Road
Superior Twp. M1 48198
Phone: (734) 480-5502

Fax: (734) 484-4883
superiorparks@superior-twp.org

superiortownship.org

August 30, 2024

Ducks Unlimited, Inc.
Wetland Conservation Program

To Whom it May Concern:

Enclosed please find our application for assistance in the purchase of a
remarkable 162-acre parcel in Superior Township, Washtenaw County. The
property includes approximately 51 acres of wetlands and features 1,700
feet of a clean tributary to the Huron River, which emanates from a cattail
marsh on the property.

The Township has been approved for a grant of $1,020,000 from the
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund, but a local match of approximately
$600,000 is required in order to receive the grant (the final price and match
amount will be determined by an appraisal). We could very much use the
assistance of the Wetland Conservation Program in meeting this match
requirement. The Township recently purchased 302 acres immediately
south of the property at a cost of over $2.4 million and currently owns 160
acres directly to the north. This important purchase of the 162-acre parcel
will create a continuous 624 acres of protected natural area. We received
no state or federal assistance in making that purchase, so that has put us in
a difficult position to meet the match requirement for the Trust Fund grant.

The Michigan Land Conservancy has offered their assistance in meeting the
match requirement, but a grant from this program would assure that the
property is able to be purchased. This is truly a remarkable property with
tremendous recreational potential. It boasts abundant wildlife including
reptiles, amphibians and bird life—including an active Bald Eagle nest.

If the full amount requested is not available, any amount granted would help
in meeting our goal. One way or another, acquisition will take place by
December 2025.

Thank you for your consideration in the important matter.

Sincerely,

/‘ Juan Bradford

Parks & Recreation Director



Juan Bradford il
From: Kira Macyda <macydak@washtenaw.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 3:34 PM

Cc: Meghan Bonfiglio

Subject: DRAFT - 2025-2029 Recreation master Plan - Ready for Review

]
| ]

§ You don't often get email from macydak@washtenaw.org. Learn why this is important

Hello,

Thank you for your support in developing the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission’s 5-Year
master plan. After a year of development, we are excited to announce that the draft plan is ready for review!

The plan reflects a community-driven process, which included gathering input from numerous stakeholders, focus
groups, public meetings, and surveys of which you and/or your associates participated. Recommendations in the
plan assure that the organization provides for the diverse recreation needs and desires of county residents.

To view a copy of the plan, visit https://www.washtenaw.org/CivicAlerts.aspx?AlD=2817. A public presentation will
be held at 6:00 PM on Thursday, October 24, at Blackbird Lodge at Staebler Farm County Park located at 7734
Plymouth Road, Superior Township. We invite you to attend to learn more about our efforts and provide additional
feedback. To be considered for inclusion in the plan, comments should be sent to parks@washtenaw.org before
October 25.

Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you!
Kira Macyda

Kira Macyda
Principal Park Planner | Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation Commission
t. (734) 971-6337 x.321 | macydak@washtenaw.org | washtenaw.org/parks
Parks Administration | 2230 Platt Road Ann Arbor, M| 48104
Mailing | P.O. Box 8645, Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8646

Explore Washtenaw County parks and preserves



ROCK PROPERTY COMMITTEE MEETING
July 22, 2024
Immediately following the Parks & Recreation Commission meeting

Meeting Notes:

In attendance:

Jack Smiley Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Curtis Freeman, Jan Piert, Juan Bradford, Bernice Lindke
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss a preliminary schedule for the committee.

It was decided that the first order of business was to visit the property. A site visit was
scheduled for Wednesday, July 31st, at 9 a.m. We will meet at the Parks & Recreation office
on Clark Road so that we can carpool in the Parks & Rec van.

Bernice mentioned that there have been a lot of good suggestions on Nextdoor. Jack indicated
that he had written most of those down for future reference. Since a number of people on
Nextdoor have suggested that some part of the property should be used for farming or
community gardens, Jack thought that it would be a good idea to visit the Tillian Farm which is
owned and run by Ann Arbor Township. Tillian Farm leases out space to beginning farmers.
(The Tilian Farm Development Center is now called the Ann Arbor Township Farm.)

It is expected that much of the farm land will continue to be leased next year. Questions were
raised about the best way to reach out to potential farmers. RFP? Other? We should try to
make farm lease decisions by the end of the year to give farmers ample time to plan.

Public meetings should also be scheduled after the summer. It was suggested that it would be
good to have some type of preliminary plan so that people would have something on which to
react. It also might help stimulate ideas.

Public Meeting(s) - September, October ??

Notes taken by Jack Smiley



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO ALLOCATE OPERATIONAL FUNDS TO THE SUPERIOR
TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR MANAGEMENT AND
COORDINATION OF AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) FUNDED
PROGRAMS

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2024-57
DATE: SEPTEMBER 16, 2024

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior recognizes that the Parks and Recreation
Department plays an essential role in the well-being of the community, enhancing the quality of
life for residents through the provision of recreational programs, management of parks, and
stewardship of public spaces; and,

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior Parks and Recreation Department is
responsible for coordinating and managing various recreational programs and activities that
promote health, wellness, and community engagement, including but not limited to youth sports
programs, seasonal activities, senior programs, and environmental preservation efforts; and

WHEREAS, the Township has allocated funds through the American Rescue Plan Act
(ARPA) to support a variety of programs aimed at mitigating the impacts of the COVID-19
pandemic, including public health initiatives, infrastructure improvements, and recreational
activities that foster community recovery and resilience; and,

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior Parks and Recreation Department has
undertaken the responsibility of managing and coordinating several ARPA-funded programs,
which require significant time, resources, and expertise to ensure the successful implementation
and ongoing operation of these projects; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees recognizes the importance of providing sufficient
operational support to the Parks and Recreation Department as it continues to oversee these
ARPA-related programs, ensuring that they are administered efficiently and in accordance with
the objectives of the ARPA funding.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Charter Township of Superior
Board of Trustees hereby allocates ARPA funds to the Charter Township of Superior Parks and
Recreation Department for the purpose of managing and coordinating ARPA-funded programs
and projects in the amount of $25,000.00;



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that these operational funds shall be utilized by the
Parks and Recreation Department to cover costs associated with staffing, materials, and other
necessary resources to ensure the successful execution of ARPA projects in alignment with the
Township’s goals for community recovery and enhancement.

FINALLY, the Superior Township Parks and Recreation Department shall continue to
report to the Board of Trustees on the status and progress of ARPA-funded programs and
provide updates on the use of operational funds allocated under this resolution.



88°¢ oLL 000°2SL HIYMAEYH TIVIANYH OJ0dXId TGS60LT

m 6" ZT oLL 000°¢SL dHdYdANYS % LNIVd JIYMAYVYH HDOVY ILNVYIISdA ¢C60LT T6C87% TNHED v20Z/%0/60
\
— P

¢S L8 N4 904 TVLOL 06Z8% TNAD MDHHD
9L €V oLL 000°908 720¢ dUIWHLIIS- dHA LVYTd MYOMIIN 208¥%¢
9L “ER ZGL 0007908 7202 YHIWILJES- HEA IVTd MYOMIEN ONI ‘SMYOMIIN ZVI 208¥%¢C #0GZ8% TNHD 7202/%0/60
y8°GpS’¢E N4 904 TYLOL 6%¢8F TINIAD MOHHOD
00°00€ 000 POL PTC 7202 1s90Y - dSOH/ NOISNEJ dg9-%¥Z 9nv
7E€°G99°T 000 POL ¥TE 7Z0C 1s90V¥ - dSDOH/ NOISNAJ ddg9-%¥Z 90v
05°08S’T 000 POL PTC ?20C 1s90Y - dSDOH/ NOISNEA aNQd TTOYAYd dML dO0I¥HEdNS ddo-¥¢ 90nv 6vZ8% TNED 7202/%0/60
€€°88¢ oLL 000°2SL SHITAdNS ONILVYYHJO/ dOHS SHOIAYIS LIQHEYD LOdHd HWOH 0ZLPTOC €728y TNED 7202/%0/60
T0°08¢ 96L 0007908 VYTIVd YHIWHILAAS - M¥Yd HHL NI SHIAOKW SHIAOW ¥O00dLNO SMDOITANNA T-159808¢¢ TvZ8¥ TNED v202/%0/60
0c°v8 0Ll 0007908 SNOILDHdSNI ¥HHSINONILXH HYIA 01T ‘FLISVIYED 9262G9¢CT 8E€Z8Y TNHD ¥202/%0/60
7 6GS oLL 000" ¥SL PZ0Z LsONVY - TINd MNYE XEM 08TLSE6G 2ET8Y TNHD 7202/%0/60
66°T1¢C oLL 000 ¢SL STOOL dOHS HIVMAYYH dOV ILNVTIISdA ¢080LT 0€T8Y TNED vc02/L2/80
76 16T oLL 000°¥€6 SHAYTd YHMOW MYVRNXI ZLIYONIEM 00-LO%PT960T 62287 TNED v20z/L2/80
&L TG 000 0G0 €CT 720C LddS - HIONVINSNI NOISIA 0D HONVYNSNI dSA 7Z- LdES LTZ 8T TNHO ¥202/LZ/80
68°670L Nd ¥04 TVYLOL GZc8F TINED MDEHOD
00°000‘L cSL 000°0F6 INId $20¢C T0-7CTT80I
68761 ZSL 000° 068 ¥¢ 9NY¥ - ENOHd TTHD NVYAL HWNIEYdId ALITILN dMI ¥0I¥HJNS ¢0-%22C80I Gy TNID v202/LZ/80
9Z°vLV'CT 000 POL " PTIC TTOJAYd $#Z/6C/8 YHASNVIL HSVYD aNNd TIOYAYd dMIL ¥OI¥HdNS dgo9-¥2628 72Z8% TNED ¥20Z/LZ/80
66°GT 000 0T "vTIC PZ0Z LSNONY- WOOZAYVYD LIAIYD JIHSNMOL ¥OI¥HEINS 6GE96C0LTANT €287y TNID v202/L2/80
00°0€T oLL 0007908 MEYd S WYAHEIA @ NHOLYIYOd SHOIAYIS AVYMMNIYA 898E9TT 8TZ8% TNID v202/L2/80
LF S 000 0S0°€CT 720Z Ldds - HONVINSNI HAIT HAIT TYNLONAIRN ¥Z Ldds 91287% TNID 7202/L2/80
00" LT Nd ¥0d TYLIOL ¥T1Z8F TINED MDEHD
06°8 oLL 000°¥€6 HOTNRW 9679¢€
068 OLL 000°¥€6 HOTNRW *ONI ‘SHINVAROD SITODUVYH 0069¢€ v1Z8% TNID 7202/LZ/80
90° LS 000 0G0°€ZT ©PC0C YIIWIHILAHS - HONVINSNI TVYINHA TYLNId YITHA ddo9-v¢ I1d4s 90Z8% TNHD v2c0c2/L2/80

NOILVYHdOHEY 3 SMI¥d 880G :pundg

Junoury adsq JUNODOY uotadraosaqg s9keg 90TOAUT # o8yDd  ueg 23eQ Yo9yd

dm1 zotaedng :dd
vc02/91/60 - ¥20C/L2/80 WOYdA ALVA MDHIHD IONYN :I9Sn

Z/1 abeg d0IdHddNS A0 dIHSNMOL JHLIVYHD ¥Od Id0dHdd INHWASINGSIA MDHEHD WY LY:TT $202/LT/60



LNANLIYdHEd HNO NVYHL HYOW OL dIINAIYISIA MOHHD SHIVOIANI-, #.

89°G0T’LE NOILVEYDEE ® SMY¥d 80§ pPunjy I0J Te10]

Z6°LT02ZT 000 VoL PTIT TTIOJAVd $¥Z/CT/6 dEASNVYL HSVYD ANQd TTOYAVd dML d0I¥dEdNS vZzie 08287 TNID ¥202/01/60
8€°6C OLL 000°0¢6 PZ OO0V - NYVd SMY¥Yd - DIYLIDHTH ADYHEANT HLA d-pZ 90Y €9287 TNED P202/01/60
00 2T oLL 000"2ZSL 720Z LSNOOVY - TYINHE ¥HTOOD ANYdNOD ¥HLVYM HINOSdY 6L79760€ [4°¥4:37 TNID pZ02/01/60
9.8 "G 04 ¥04 'TYLOL TSZ8F TINID MDHHD

NOILVYAYDHY 3 SMIVd 80G :pung

Junoury adsq 1UNnoo0Y uotadraosaqg sakeg 90TOAUT # 309yD  ueg 23eq 29Yd

dm] zotasdng :d9d
¥202/91/60 - ¥202/LZ/80 WOdd HIVA MOHAHD IONYN :I9SQ

z/2 abegq dOIdddNs 40 dIHSNMOL dHIYVYHD ¥0d I¥0ddd INIWIASYNISIA MOIHD WY Ly:TT $#20C/LT/60



AN
5

NOILVIMOEY - pSL 3ded

MMHHW 87 I6EETT 0€°99 90°996°0L 7S 90L’LT 76°229'6€T 00°68G°0T¢C 00°00L°L0T NOIIVMISINIWNAY D3 ® M¥¥d - ¢GL 3ded Te3or
0070 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T 00°000°T 000‘GS$ YHANA INARIINDH 000°986-25L-806G
00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 0070 007002 00°0 ASNAAIXT “OSIW 000°666-2G5L-806G
00°000’9 00°00T 00°0 00°000°L 00°000“L 00°000°L 00°000°L INTd FDIAI0 000°0¥6-25L-806G
LT°66G’9 09" bL Z1°008°2 ¥1°G60°T 88°vzZ’s 00°G620‘TT 00°GZ0'TT SANOd 3 HONVIASNI 000°GE€6-2GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 0070 007006 00°0 FONYNILNIVA 3 IIdVHA 000°7£6-2S5L-806G
007008 LL"00T (00°G) 00°0 00°6G9 007069 007069 SANd ¥ SAIHSYHAIWIR 000°GT6-25L-806G
0570901 00°G 00°0€€’T 00°0 00°0L 00°00%°T 00°00F ‘T ONINIVYL 000°0T6-2SL-806G
00°0T¥ 0070 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°008S ONIHSITINd 3 SNILNIUd 000°006-25L-80SG
8V v 86 T0°6€ P8 L60°T HES6 L 91 0L 00°008°T 00°008°T NOIIVIYOdSNYdL 000°098-2GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 0070 HOYLSO0d 000 T68-2GL-806G
LT"86¢ T0° LS 76°00¢€ 68°6% 90°66¢€ 00°00L 00°00L SNOILVYOINNNNODATAL 000°068-25L-806G
08706 9L°99 0Z°G¥ siig e 08°06 00°9€T 00°0GT AONYEASNI HIIT 700 0¥8-25L-80G
78°G2T 8699 9T €9 E€L°GT 78°GZ1T 00°68T 00°802 HONYEASNI NOISIA €00 0¥8-2GL-806G
4474 79799 257822 90°LS 8% " 9G¥ 00°689 00°82L HONVIASNI TYINIQ Z00°078-25L-806G
L8°9¢€ 66°8 V0 €LZ 00°0 96°9¢ 00°00€ 00°00€ SHADYVYHD 3 SHHAA MNVE 000°928-2SL-806G
PGGE8’T 99°¢1 00°220’‘¢€ SL°6S 00°8L¥ 00°00S°‘¢€ 00°00G‘¢€ YAHLO - SHIIAYIS TYNOISSHIOHEd 000°908-25L-80S
00°0S0°T 06 L8 00°06T 00°0 00°0S0‘T 0070021 00°00Z‘T LIAAY - SEDIAYAS TVYNOISSHIOEd 000 708-2GL-80G
8L°8TF Z9° 16 08°€8% 00°0 02°91S 00°000°T 00°000‘T SHITAdAS DNILVIHEJO 000 2GL-2GL-80S
00°00%‘2 L9°99 00°002°T 00°00€ 00°00% ‘2 00°009°¢€ 00°009°€ dsoH T00°62L-2SL-80G
ZETLSS'6 €0°99 0T°8T2’9 ST HTOLT 06°780°CT 00°€0€’8T 00°PPE‘QT SLIJAANAE FATIYXVL 000°GZL-2SL-806G
88°9LF 9T 68°€9 0€°858’6 ¥8°Gvz’c 0L T¥V ‘LT 00°00€°LTZ 00°00€‘LT NOISNAd 000°GTL-2SL-80G
r9°8€T’cT €789 vL°2Z8L"9 GG°8T18°C 92°G6Z9‘%1 00°807 ‘12 00°L6€E’TT ¥OoId 000°60L-2GL-80S
S0°v09’8 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 AMVIVS ¥HATTIOEINOD Z00°€0L-25L-806G
09°G68G’TT 7S 19 00°88L"L 28 ELL'T 00°09% ‘2T 00°8¥2‘02 00°€50‘02 SANAJILS NOISSIWWOD T00 €0L-2SL-806G
0F"LLS'TE €2°69 0€°620°L2 G6°GET‘0T 0L°GT8°09 00°G¥8°L8 00°G¥8’LS8 SHIMVTIVS 000" €0L-2SL-80G

NOILVYISINIWAY 239 3 M¥v¥d - 2GL 3daqg
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 007008 NOIIVMISININAY "O0dd 3 Mdvd - TGL 3dag Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 007002 ASNHIXT SNOANVITHAISIN 000°666-TGL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°006G HONYNIAINIVA 3 JIVdHd 000 0€6-TGL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T AOYLSOd 000°8ZL-TSL-80G

NOILVMISINIWAY "O3¥ 3 M¥vd - TGL 3dea

saanjiTpuadxyd

62 ¥L9'0bC 65799 L8 TIST'6VT 917269 8¢ €T 0vE’L6T 007267 '9vF 00" €0V ‘bib SHANIATY TYIOL

62 ¥L9'0FC 6G°99 L8 TSI 6FT 91°269 8¢ €T 0vE’L6T 00°26F7‘9%F 00" €0V ‘P¥¥ HANIAEE - 000 23ded Te3OoL

00°0 0070 00°680°L 00°0 00°0 00°680°L 00°000’S ONYIVE dNAd WOMd NOILYI¥d0dddy 666 669-000-80G

0S°L8Y'6 00° 06§ 00°T08°0T 0070 00°T08‘0T 00720912 00°209°12 NHD WOMd ¢ T,dd¥ 0Z-T20C# ST T0T"269-000-80S

9€°6€6'GTC L9799 89 €€G672¢€T ey SEI€Ec Z€°L90'G9¢2 00°T09'L6E 00°T09‘L6E NOILAEIMINOD dNNJ TYIINID T0T"169-000-806G

Sy b9 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOONI SINAWASHAGWIHY HONVEASNI 000°L89-000-806G

00°G502'T TT°LSY (€€°682'%) 80°8GT’‘€E €€°G8Y ‘S 007002t 0070021 SNOILYNOQ 000°7L9-000-806G

2L 6V8°0T L zs LL"T60'L €L°869°T €2°806°L 00°000°GT 00°000‘GT SONINIVH INHNILSHIANI 000°699-000-80G

9z°821’'¢€ 96°10C (G62°8L0"¥%) €6°TOL GZ°8L0‘8 00°000‘% 00°000‘F% SANIAIAIQ/ILSTIFTINI 000°%99-000-80S

ANNIAHEE - 000 23dad

sanuaady

NOILVINOIY 3 SMIVd - 80G pund

€202/1€/80 azsn HONYTIVE ¥2/1€/80 v202/1€/80 139009 JIANIWY LE39ANd NOILAI¥OSHA AIHON 1D
HONYIVE dLA 195ad ¢ ATIVIIVAY HINOW AONVIVE ALX vz0ce TYNIDINO

¥od ALIAILOY vz0z

€/1 :obeg

JLEITINOONI

720Z/1€/80 ONIANE dOIddd

dIHSNMOL ¥OIY¥ddNS ¥0d I¥Oddd FJINLIANIIXE ANV IANIAHY

dmJ, z0Tasdng :dad
ADNUN :I8sn
WY 9%:TT %20C/LT/60



00°0 vZ 19 06°G2%’S 00°0 0T ¥LS’8 00°000°FT 0070009 INIWIAOYIWI / INFNdOTIATA Mdv¥d - TLL 3ded Te3olL
00°0 99°L8 vroOvL 00°0 95°662'S 00°000‘9 00700079 SLDILo¥d 000" TS6-TLL-806G
00°0 €V Th 9%°G689 % 00°0 vSTVIE‘E 00°000‘8 00°0 SHITANS ONILYIHJO 000°2SL-TLL-80S
LNINIAOYJWI / ININdOTAATA M¥¥d - TLL 3dad
€v 8z€’0¢€T 6G°GL P2 9€0’LY 08°8500¢€ 9L°689°GVT 00°92L'Z6T 0079217261 HONYNILNIVA Mdv¥d - 0LL 3ded Te3ol
L6°202'T €0°vE 6v°896°¢ 66°61€ TS TES ‘T 00°00G‘F 00°00G‘¥F 000‘G$ ¥AANA INIAWIINOH 000°986-0LL-80G
00°0 00°00T (00°L69°G) 00°0 00°L69°S 0070 00°0 000/G$ ¥IAO INIWIINDH 000°686-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 00°008 007008 HOYNOIS 000°GS6-0LL-80G
00°0€ 00°0 00°006’S 00°0 00°0 00°00G‘S 00°00S°S TIOS-MIVd-TIAVED-ANYS T00 " ¥E6-0LL-80G
79°0€8°GT 06°0¥%T (66°29€’G) TESTL0T4e 66 vLY 8T 00 “CLT €T 00°2TITYET AONYNALNIVA 3 9IVdad 000" 7€6-0LL-806G
70°96T vE TV 25 86T 8€°6C 89°902 00°00S 007008 SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-80S
007629 v1°26 00°GS 00°0 00°G6%9 00°00L 00°00L ONINIVIL 000°0T6-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 NOIIVYIYOdSNYdL 000°098-0LL-80S
78 veE €T T2 TL 6TP’T 00°0 62°08€ 00°008°T 00°008‘T SNOILVOINAWWODITAL 000°068-0LL-80G
8Z ELT'T 69662 (€€ 168°¢) 96°LSL'Z €€ 16€9 0070062 0070052 YAHLO - SHJIA¥AS TYNOISSHAOWd 000°908-0LL-80G
00°00S‘p 00°0 00°008°S 00°0 00°0 00°008°S 00°008‘S SNINg QITIOEINOD 000°G08-0LL-80G
(21" L2T) €9°12 00°L29 00°0 00°€LT 007008 007008 SWEOJAINN 000°L9L-0LL-80G
16 °T00'% 12°8S T1°258°¢ TV "6SS 68°2L6°€E 00°628°9 00°528°9 SINYOI¥ENT-TdNd 000" 7GL-0LL-80G
09°€66°2C 82°18 TT T80T T8°€86 68°€69'F 00°GLL'S 00°GLL'S SHITAANS DNILYIEJ0 000°2SL-0LL-80S
00°0 00°0 00°006§ 00°0 00°0 00°006S 00°0 (IATIOETAS-NON) FAIDIGIHH €00°0PL-0LL-806S
€L 786 ZE L8 G982 00°0 GE'VLG'T 00°€08°T 00°€08°T SLIAANAE FATIYXVYL 000°GZL-0LL-80G
S zzE'66 76 TL LT Z9L’'6E ¥6°90%’'¢Ce €8°8%6‘T0T 00 " TIL'THI 00" TTIL'TIVT SHIYVTIVS 000" €0L-0LL-80S
FONYNILNIVA M¥vd - 0LL 3d=q
0€°0TO0‘LT 06°G¢ 26818781 0v"L6T'C 80°85€°0T 00 LLT 62 007 LEE'9E NOILVHMOHd - 9GL 3dea Te3ol
SL9%S 0T"LC 00°8S%°T 00°0 00°2Z¥S 0070002 00°000°Z AOYNIIS 000°G56-95L-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°0 TONYNALNIVA 3 YIVdTd 000" PE6-9G5L-80S
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 NOIIVYIYOdSNYdL 000°098-9G6L-80G
LS E€T8'T 00°6F ¥6°6L0"F T0°08€ 90°026°€ 0070008 0070008 YIHLO - SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°908-95L-80S
68°CLY'T LZ TV €L bev'e 00°0 LT SLLAT 00°002‘% 007002’ SHITAANS ONILYEAIO 000°2GL-9GL-80S
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070008 TIOS-MIVE-TIAVIO-ANYS P00 0FL-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 SILIAANAE HATIYXYL 000°GZL-9GL-80G
60°LLT'ET L0°62 GZ°9S0°0T 6E°LT8'T SLT0TT ', 00 LLT VT 00°LLT'PI SHIYVIVS 000" €0L-9GL-80S
NOILVAYOTd - 96, 3d=ad
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°009 AONYNILNIVA Mdvd - GGL 3dag Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T NOILVIMOdSNYIL 000°098-GGL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 007008 (IATLOITAS-NON) HAIDIGYIH €00°0FL-SGL-80G
FONYNILNIVA M¥vd - GGL 3daq
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 007008 NOILVYIMOAY - pGL 3dea Teaol
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 007006 HONYNALNIVA 3 dIVdHEd 000°0€6-7GL-806G
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°00T NOIIVIJOdSNYYL 000°098-7GL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 007002 SLIAANAE FTIYXYL 000" LTL-¥GL-80S
saaniTpuadxy
NOILYEYOEY » S$MYv¥d - 80§ pund
£20z/1£/80 agsn HONYIVE vZ/1€/80 ?202/1€/80 149009 JHANINY LI9dnd NOILdIY¥DSHd JIINAN TD

HONVIVE dLA 15dd % HATAVTIVAY HINORW HONVTIVE dLX vz0e TYNIDINO

¥god ALIAILOY v202C
ALETdNOONI

€/¢

:obeg

P20Z/T1€/80 SNIANI dOI¥Hd

dIHSNMOL ¥0I¥EdNS ¥Od Id0ddd FJINLIANIIXHE ANV HANIAEY

dml zotaesdng :dd
AONYN :I9S(
WY 97:TT ¥20C/L1/60



(Z6°G50/02) 00°00T GL V06’9 (86°0LT'12) (GL°¥06°9) 00°0 00°0 STINLIANIIXH ¥ SEANIATY A0 LIN
12°0€L’09¢C v1°89 [ARNAZARA AT ¥L°296°6S 88 ¥ '¥0¢ 00°26%‘9%¥ 00 €0F'¥¥¥ SHYNLIANIEIXI TYLOL
6Z°VL9'0%C 65799 L8 TST /67T 91269 ‘8¢ €T 0VE’L62 00°26F'9bb 00" €0V Vi SANNIATY TYLOL
INOTLVENDEY % SMJv¥d - 806G bung
T2 0€L’09¢ ¥1°89 AR YARA AN ¥L°2796°6S 88 FhZ’F0E 00°Z6%‘9Fb 00" €OV 'ViP SHINIIANIAXE TYIOL
saaniTpusdxy
NOILVE¥OHd ® $WYVYd - 80§ pung
£€20¢/T€/80 agsn FONYTIVE vZ/1€/80 v202/1£/80 139009 dIANIWY 1IADANd NOIIJdT¥DSEd FIIWNON 1D

AONVTIYE dLX 19dd % ATAYIIYAY HLNOR FONYIVE dLA vz0e TYNISIFO

¥0d ALIAILOY 7202
ALATANOONI

vZ02/T€/80 ONIANT dOIdAd dm1 zotxadng :49d
ADNVYN :I@8sQl
:obeg dITHSNMOL ¥OIYdddNS Y04 LAdOddd HINLIANIEIXE ANV dNANIAEY 9% 1T #Z02/L1/60



